



# ALISON CORDER

WEB & PRINT DESIGNER

## CONTACT

937.829.5338  
alisoncorder.com  
alisoncorder8@gmail.com

## EDUCATION

**The Modern College of Design**  
Associate Degree of Applied  
Business in Design  
2017–2019

**Beavercreek High School**  
Diploma  
2013–2017

## SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop  
Adobe Illustrator  
Adobe InDesign  
InVision  
Sketch  
Slack  
Coda (HTML/CSS)  
Microsoft Word  
Microsoft PowerPoint

## PROFILE

Web designer who realizes the power that a good site can bring to a brand. Understands the importance of thorough research for each individual project. Has developed strong leadership and communication skills while working in a creative retail business.

## EXPERIENCE

**Design Intern, Roadtrippers**  
Cincinnati, Ohio April 2019—Present

Work ranging from early ideation and exploration of best practices and user-friendly design to creating landing pages and elevating brand consistency throughout web and mobile applications. The design process consists of fast sprints to maximize efficiency along with meetings with different divisions of the company to maintain quality.

**Supervisor, Ele Cake Company**  
Beavercreek, Ohio May 2016—May 2019

Highly dedicated and seasoned bakery worker with a strong customer service record and meticulous eye for detail. Responsible for ensuring a friendly and professional atmosphere while maximizing productivity and maintaining high bakery quality. Trained in cake lettering as well as basic decorations.

**Design Intern, Bellbrook-Sugarcreek Park District**  
Bellbrook, Ohio June 2018—August 2018

Elevated efficiency of social media marketing by creating and correlating all material including fliers, park photography, and brochures. Illustrated an 18+ page children's book showcasing one of their award-winning parks while educating kids about park safety.